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1 August 3, 1912. 10 o'clock A.Hi.

6550 ",-,

2 Defendant in court with counsel. J"l1r'J called; all pre-

3 $ent. Case resumed.

4 THE COURI': Gehtlemen, last wening when the court ad-

5 j ourned a very impo rtant question of law vvas partly sub-

6 mitted to. the court. Some authorities have been presenteq

7 and I feel it my duty to go a little further into those mat

8 ters before ruling on the question that '!JaS presented, and

9 I propose to defer the' ruling on t mt question un til Mon-

10 day mo mine, but if counsel on both sides are still desir­

11 ous of having the jury inspect and view the premises at

12 the corner of Thi rd and Los Aug el es streets , that can be

13 done a t this time.

14 flIR ROGERS: That is agreeable to us.

15 MR FREDERICKS: Under the stipulation heretofore introduc­

16 ed and ent e red into.

17 TEE COURT: Pursuant to the stipulation heretofore enter­

18 ed. The court yd.ll at this time --

19 JIR ROGK,)S: We have been informed, if your Honor please,

but I have not been informed about it sufficiently to say

20

21

22

23

that one or two cbangeg -- possibly of no consideration,

!
-I

we are sure of them. We have been informal, hoy/ever, there I
are certain changestl1at have been made in the situation

24 dovm there. We would like to have the jUly see the prem-

ises sUbj ect to the right of either party, if they

so Cadv'iaed , to in troduc e evidenc e of any chang es
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1 may have occurred sine e the 2Jth cay of November.

2 MR FORD: I think you have that legal right in spite of

3 any st ipulation.

4 MR ROGERS: I didn't want to have any mislillderstanding

5 hereafter.

6 HR FREDERICKS: DOes coun sel believe there has been some

7 change?

8 1m ROGERS: 1{r App el t ells me that t here has been on e 1hr

9 two miner chang es. I didn't know 0 fit.

10 MR FOlID: In the arrang ement of the -- in th e st rue ture

11 of the building?

121 J'lR APPEL: Since the employe of that place testified here.

13 IJ[R FREDERICKS: Some changes in th e bar room?

14 1VT.R APPEL: No, no; in refe rene e to t hos e swing ing do 0 rs •

15 I I might state it, your Eonor. I don t t knOVl t 1R t it is

16 true or not, but I have been told so. I didn t t notic e

17 it the other day when L1ey yrere there, so I couldn't f2¥

18 that is, I didn't see, I didn t t expec t the SWinging door -

19 the testimony here was to th e effect that they had been

20 nailed up against the side valls of the entrance there,

21 and '."fe had ex:amined that place, and the nails v:ere there

22 and they were rusty. We are info nned t his morning t tat

23 since that man testified here, the nails have been taken

24 out by somebody. Whether true or not true, I am not sltat-

25 ing, your Eonor, but in case, we shoul d f~d such to be

26 the case, we ask permission to introduce that fact in
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1 evidence) if it should be necessary.

2 MR FREDERICKS: And t J:R t the doo rs now sWing?

3 1m APP]L: No, they don't svring, but the nails show they
,

4 v.ere there, and had been nailed a long time before they

5 were taken ouv.

6 THE COURT;: All right.

7 MR FREDERICKS: vre don't care anything about that.

8 :MR APPEL: I don't know v!hether it is so or not.

9 lfR FPJIDEHICKS: We don't care anything about t:mt.

10 fER DARROW: I don,t knO'l1 ",mat the stipulation --
of

11 THE Co.J!JID: Let's be sure(\that in case there is any doubt.

12 UR FREDERICKS: That ivill be a matter of testimo;\!.

13 THE COURT: 1'1"0') but in regard to the st ipuli?~t ion) if there

14 is any question about th ere being a stipulation made.

15 MR MORD: The defens e having request ed that the j u:ry be

16 taken down t:rere) we are no~ urging an objection.

17 URFREDERICKS: At the time they requested they made cer-

18 tain ....Jaivers of error and all that sort of thing) and of

19 course) we consented under those stipulations, and those

20 arrangements.

21 lTR DARROW: You mean error in reference to anything that

22 might occur with th e jurors on their trip dOVID t here today?

23 llR FREDERICKS: Yfell) M"r Appel made a verJ general s ta te-

24 mente I doubt if I vnll be able to go over it, but at the.

25 time it'satisfied my mind that no matter what happened

26 there it couldn't be error.
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URJAREOW: That was my understanding,whatever happened there

could not be error.

THE COURr: NoV! , I will announc e what the court proposes to
will

do and"listen to the suggestion of counsel as to any matter

t mt may c' ,) improve or better the c ondi tion.

1m FREDERICKS: We have agreed --

£lTRAFPEL: Let me suggest this. I understand that in vew­

ing the premises,in a criminal case, there is a direction

in the code as to how it shall be done, and I understand in

sUbstance, it goes to the fact that the jury are instruct-

Ed to proceed and to talk to no one, and that the person se.
I €C ted by the court v/ill point, to them the specific point s

which they should see, and tmt there shall be no other

matter done by the jury except to view the premises point­

ed out to them, the la rticular points, and the gen'eral

condition Q the premises there or surrolmding all those

points. I understand that is generally the 'lay it is done.

1J'!'R FREDERICKS: Oh, yes, and we stipulate that the court

should be the one to point them out. That JUdge Hutton

should be the one who woul d point t hem out.

1fR HOGERS: yes.

THE COURr: It is so sti pulated?

lvm APPEL: The court being the person, of course, the

court has sup ervision of th e ac tions of the jurors there"

and if there is arwthing that should occur there, c O'..lnsel

on either side may call attention to it and make the sam
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1 obj rotion that should be made if it were done in open

2 court.
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8
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All right, we will go to Thir

We will adjourn and reconvene; the

..
Third and JaIl is where wewent over to ins pee

the premises. (Discussion)

the n:orning.
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THE COURT-

MR - FREDERICKS. Third and Los. Angeles •

MR. ROGERS. We have no apprehension the jury will do any­

thing. All we have to look O'§lt for is spectators. You

cannot tell what a b~may do in a saloon at 9 o'clock in

and Lo~ Angeles.

THE COURT. T~e court proposes at this time, then pursuant

tostipulation of counsel and request of defendant's counsel,

to take a recess at this time forI! minutes and the court

will reconvene at the corner of Third and Wall street--

court reporter, the clerk, the court, defendant and

attorneys and all parties being present at the corner of

Thid and Los Angeles, the court will then proceed to' in­

spect the premises n·ear and about Third ani Los Angeles,

Th~ and Wall, the sa~oon testified to and the rooming

house which entered into Mr. Browne ' s testi~ony, partioular­

l~ the window from which he made observation, and the point
.

at which different testimony shows the different parties

were arrested. Now, gentlerr-en of the jury, the court

admonisr.es you in taking this recess, the same admonition

that has applied heretofore, not to talk about the matter or

form any opinion about the matter, and it further admonishes

25 you and instructs you that the inspection

261- is not to enable you to form the idea or inquire into

I .
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3

4

Iindependent testimony., but for the purpose of enabling you

better to understand the premises and the testimony that

is presented ~ere in court, by your familiarity with the

ground and the s i tuat ion.

5 MR. F~RD. There is just one point, your Honor, that might

6 be overlooked, and for the in£ormation of the jury, so no

7 error may arise during the case, they are not to talk to

8 each other or call each other 1s attention to anything.

9 THE COURT. It is not a matter for discussion at all, it is

10 a matter for your eyes and ears; if you desire to ask any

11

12

13

14

15 I

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

261

I

questions 1 will be there and under the stipulation of

counsel 1 will point out anything that you desire to have

pointed out, if 1 am able to do so, and will undertake the

task of pointing out these particular items_ 1 might state,

tbe attorneys on both sides and 1 visited the scene yester­

day morning and acquainted ourselves with the situation

so 1 might be better able to point out the matters. The

Court will take a recess for 15 minutes and reconvene at

Third and Los Angeles street.
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1 (After recess. Corner of Third and Los Angeles streets.)

2 THF COURT: Call the Court to order. Under the stipulation

3 the court is now in session; all the jurors and defendant

4 and counsel being here present. The court will now proceed

5 to an inspection of the premises. We vall go first to the

6 corner of Third and Wall streets.

7 THE COURT: Gentlemen, this is the corner of Third and Wall

8 streets testified to by one of the vatnesses, ~nd affords

9 you the opportunity to look about from here and view the

10 situation as testified to. We ,rill now go across the street

11 to the place ,mere the testimony shows the money was exchang

12 ed, at the corner of Third and Los Angeles. Gentlemen, in

13 regard to that last statement, counsel suggests that in lieu

14 thereof I should say, the plac e v,here J,~r captain Vhi te and

15 Mr Lockwood met. ~trike out the words, "the money vas exchang

16 ed."

17 Gentlemen, this is Third and DOs Angeles streets as

18 testified to in the testimony. Gentlemen, this is the corne

19 that your attention was called to in regard to the irregular

20 ity of the'corner. You observe those facts at this time.

21 Now we will go across the street on this same corner, to

22 the saloon ~nich entered into the testimony. ~ust follow m

23 gentlemen. NOW, from here we cross the street to the saloon

24 Which you observe directly across the street. Anything else

25 from here"

26 1ffi ROGFRS: That building from vhich prowne says he looke



NoW, gentlemen, we mll go across and inspect the saloon.

Gentlemen, this is the saloon that entered into the

testimony. You can make your own inspection, and the toilet

in the rear. Mr ~roprietor, we ~ill not disturb you very

long.

TIfF BARTFNDFR: That is all right, ~r Appel.

1f.R APPEL: ~ust a moment --

TIfF rOURT: just a moment,Mr Sheriff, just keep the doors

closed a few minutes. Gentlemen of the .Jury, the toilet jn

the rear is the toilet testified to; the jce box in the

corner and the telephone; that .side the lunch counter and

this is the bar. Go back·and make any inspection you desire

in this part of the huilding; just go right through, gentle­

men, and see the toilet.

r'Sr"8 .. ~ to ;J ....

THE rOURT: At the corner you will see the building from vhi h

1lrr prowne states he looked. Gentlemen, the ~rindow testifie

to by"fI' :Rrowne, a.nd vfuich he said he stood in, is the windo'l

in the corner building at the corner of Third and Jlrain

streets, immediately over the sign ''Dentists ", which you can

see at this point; the window immediately above that sign

is the vr.indow referred to by Mr :Browne. Am I correct in

that statement,gentlemen? Mr Appel; Mr Ford?

1m AP~EL: The easterly vindow.

TIfE COURT: The first window on that corner, the most easter

ly mndow of the thi rd floor of that huilding, the top windo 'I

in that building, as you see it,has an oval top.
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1 Gentlemen, you have obse~ed the doors in the toilet

2 room and these are the swinging doors that enter into the

3 testimony. Gentlemen, you can make any inspection you

4 desire of these doors as you pass. Gentlemen, you vdll now

5 proceed to the vJindow of the rooming house that entered

6 into Mr Samuel ~ro,me's testimony, going out the side door,

7 now.

8 Gentlemen, this is the window that enters in the testi-

9 mony of Hr :Rrlbwne, from vhi ch he made certain observations.

10 JUROR r.OPECK: I would like to ~sk if that sign vms there at

11 the time.

12 THE r.OURT: T don't believe there is any testimony about

13

14

15

that sign. I call counsel's attention to the question of
may call

]Jr Copec1; for some explanation in the testimony.
.~

1m ROGFRS: I call, their attehtion to the door from here.

16 THE ('OURT: ('ounsel asks me to ca.ll your attention to the

17 corner of Third and Los Angeles streets, ~t ~hich we stood a

18 few minutes ago, and to the distance either way that can be

19 seen from this window.

20 !ffi ROGERS: I would like to have the jury go down and see

21 this other window.

22 THE ('OURT:· .Tulirt ~ moment. We will proc eed now and go around

23 on 'M'ain street. The Court will not attempt to point out the

24 exact spot vJhere the testimony shows 'M'r Franklin was

25 arrested, hut the general vicinity for your observation,

26 and at that point the Court vrlll take another recess and
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1 reconvene tn the courtroom fifteen minutes later.

2 A JUROR: This the window Where ~rowne is supposed to be?

3 THF ~OURT: Yes sir; this ts Where "Rrowne stood and made

4 his ohservaton.

5 1m FRFDFRICKS: That is What he said.

6 1m ROGERS: That is what he said yesterday, hut I don't

7 know ~mether that is What he said -- we have a little some­

8 thing to say about that, yet.

9 THF. COURT: At any rate, it is the v.d.ndow entering into

10 that testimony.
them

11 1ffi FRFDFRICKS: T ~~uld like to have I look at this window.

12 TH:R' ~OURT: You look at the sign; make your own observations

13 Someone asked 'lihether it was a new sign or an .old one.

14 You will see it there; hut I presume there 'will be testimony

15 on that.

161m ROGFRS: T don't care, I would like to have them look

17 at the window, irrespective of the sign.

18 THF "OURT: Go ahead, look ;;l.t anything you see in the neigh­

19 borhood.

26 ~;ffi ROGFRS: Right down on that side.

20 (The jury and the Court then came dovm out of the

21 lodging house and went to approximately the middle of the

22 block between Second and Third streets on Main. )

23 TIfF COURT: Gentlemen of the jury, counsel asked me to

24 point out the fact that" the ~anadian building is two blocks

25 or one block directly down this street --or two :~locks.
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1 THE rOURT: All right. Gentlemen, without attempting to

2 point out the exact spot, this is the general vicini ty in

3 Which the testimony shows Mr Franklin v~s arrested.

4 The Court vrlll now take a recess of fifteen minutes and vrlll

5 reconvene in the courtroom.
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AFTER RECESS.

,(Courtroom, Department No. 11. )

THE COURT. Call the roll of jurors again, Mr. Clerk.

(Jurors called; all present.)

THE COt~T. Gentmemen of the jury, the court ha~ing inspect

ed and observed the premises involved in the testimony here

more or less will now proceed to adjourn until 10 o'clock

next Monday morning, but before doing so the court will

again admonish you as heretofore that your inspection of th J

premis es has not been for the purpos e of gaining i rxiepen­

dent evidence, but for the purpose of enabling you to

understand better the evidence that is introduced here.

If any questions occur'to you, why, you will have an oppor

tuni ty to as k them on Monday morning when cour t again

convenes.

MR. APPEL. Just a moment, 1 would like to hear that

statement_ {Statement of the court read by the reporter.~

THE COURT •. And as hsretofore the court further admonishes

you not to qGbfer among yourselfes or t~ suffer any other

person to converse With you on the SUbject of this trial

or not to form or expr ess any opinion reI ative to the mer it

of the trans~ction until the whole matter is submitted to

you.

MR. APPEL. Will your Hotlor--I am not certain now whether

the position taken by the court in that statement to the

jury is right. 1 am in doubt as to whether it is
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1 or not correct, your Honor, and without expressing any

2 opinion one way or the other, just to preserve the record,

3 will your Honor allow me to enter an exception to your

4 Honor's instructions, just simply out of precaution, you

5 understand •

6 THE com T· certainly.

7 .MR. APPEL. 1 know such is the rule in civil cases, but

8 1 don't know whether it is the rule in criminal cases.

9 THE COURT' The defendant's exception will be noted.

10 MR. FORD· 1 ask counsel to suggest anything to the court

11 he desires to have called to the attention of the jury in

12 the way of instructions from the court and if satisfactory

13 to us, why, we will have no objection to its being given.

14 1IiR. APPEL. No, we present our instructions in writing.

15 THE COURT. All right, we will adjourn, gentlemen of the

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

jury, and With that adrr.onition just now given we will take

a recess antil Monday morning at 10 o'clock.

25

26
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Monday, August 5, 1912. 10 o'clock A.Jf.

Defendant in court with counsel • .Jury called. All

3 present. Case resumed.

4 THE COURT: The matter of the record before the court in

5 mling on the obj ection, ]Jr Rogers, you dich't flay any­

6 thing, bUt I assume from your atti tude you v:a.nted to do

7 so.

8 MR ROGERS: If your Ronor please, 1fT e looked up very care­

9 fully the i ss~e presented by th e situation to \mc h I

10 last called your Honor's attention, namely, the sl:tnation

11 that they had call ed Falloon; that they had called F~rring-

12 ton and t bat they had opened the sUbj ec t, and ':ve find the

13 authorities to be entirely uniform upon that proposition,

14 and if your Honordesires to hear from me I will be glad

15 to present that point.

16

17

TP~ COURI': I am incldmed to think we have not reached that

feature of the case, although the argument here is very I
I

18 enlightening upon the subj ect tmt will come up a little

19 later, but an ex~nination of the transcript, and in vi~~ of

20 the situation, it convinces me that the only question

21 before the court at this tim e is vrhether or not it is

22 prop er to ask of a witness, who is the d efendant:lf an im-
-

23 peaching question, and a ruling upon that does not in

24 anY'~dY involve the right that mayor may not be claimed,

25 to present testimony of those ':rho m~.y have heard either a

26 full conversation" or as yas suggested, fragmentary
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conversations through the d ovic e knovm as the dictagra:~h·.·
I do not think,~entlemen, that t rat is before the court in

such a vay as to call for a ruling on this obj ection, but

I do think counsel have a right to propound an impeaching

question.

6 llR ROGERS: If t:mt is your Honor's view, that that is the

7 only issue, i' do not care anything about the cross-examina-

8 tion part of it, but I do take this position --

9 THE COURI': Although, if it ever will be reached more di-

qaestion at this time is merely the right to ask an im-

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

rectly, vhen that question comes up, if it does, I v.ant it

understoo d at this time I have not ruled and I am not going

to foreclose furt her hearing, but it is the vi ew I take

of the situation, after some reflection and study, .not

as much as I would like to have given it, that the direct

I
I

peaching question, which I think is a right that the prose- I '

cution has, as a general proposition.

26 THE COUR[': Is that so held in the Crandall case?

18 lJR ROGERS: I call your Honor's attention, in tlat asp~t

19 of it, to this idea: supposing that it should be true that

20 your Honor v{ould ev-entually rule in accordance with the

21 cases "'lhich I have here in great number, that thEY could ncht

22 introduce it, and b~foreclosed fro~ 00 doi~, and they

23 have that right -- in t he case of people v. Crandall, in

24 125 Cal., they have held t:m t the asking of questions

25 which cannot be rebutted is error.
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1

2

1[R 'ROGERS: Prac tically so, yas sir.

the 125 Cal., Peopl e against Crandall.

I think it is in

3 TEE COURI': It seems to me a question of t hi s kind is

to your Eonor relate to the right to contradict in rebuttal

and the Crandall case seems to indicate that it cannot be

titude of mind I have assumed, is based largely on people

v. Purcell, in '78th Cal.; it is on my table in chambers, Ur

done, if answers are binding -- now, you cannot ask ques­

tions expecting an answer against you, and you cannot reb
I •

All the decisions which VIe eJo..'"Pected to present

THE COURT.

134 of 125th Cal. /" I might say that the at-

What is t rat?

Dehm.

JrR HOGERS :

not e::mctly th e proposi tion of an imp €aching question"

but I call your Honor'S attention to the rulings on }:age

134 and 135; it is quite long, and I won.t take time to

lIR FORD:

more than perhaps an impeachment, sometimes an impeaching

question serves to refresh the witness' memory, and he tes­

tifies to certain facts -- theoretically, at least, that

is on e purpo.se that an impeaching question might serve.

MR ROGERS: The asking of questions yrmch the prosecuti.on

beli eves, 0 r the party believes 'will be answered negative­

ly, as \'\B.s said in the Schmitz case, vrith no expectation

of being able to contradict the s~atement, is error.

The case '71hich I pr esented to th e Supreme Court myself is

MR ROGER?:

"read it.
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1 matters which have been eone into in chief, having gone

2 into that in chief, they cannot rebut, th erefore the asking

3 of the questions would be useless, it seems to me.

4 THE COURT: It might be so, but yet, whether or not it

5 can be rebutted, is a matter yJe will have to meet when v~

6 com e to it.

7 HR ROGERS: yeS sir, unless it is raised by this conlfiition.

8 THE COURr: I do not think it is. I thought at first it

9 was, but I <b not beli we it is further raised by the con­

10 di tion presenting itself here at this time.
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on the stand for further cross-examination.

ticular case, but this principle has entered into my mind

counsel

1 think the

DAR ROW,sCLARENCE

1 make the objection it is incorrlpetent,

Perhaps, for the sake of the record,

MR. ROGERS. Then the last question, your Honor overrules

the objection to and gives us an exception?

MR. ROGERS. Beginning at the top of page 134 and from

there on, (handing book· to court).

THE COURT. (After reading.)' 1 had not considered this par

irrelevant and immaterial to the SUbject matter and the

MR. ROGERS·

here together.

frequently in the last couple of days.

THE COURT.
not

would~mind reframing that question so as to have it all

question as an impeaching question is a proper one, but 1

have expressly said that this does not in any way indicate

what the ruling mayor may not be when the question of

contradicting it should arise, if it ever does arise, the

matter is still open, but the argument presented will be

availed of at that time for ruling, if it should come up.

Proceed.

until 10 minutes after 3 P.M.?

JAR. FORD. Q Did you meet Mr. John R. parr ington in Room I

438 of the Hayward Hotel in this city, February 14, and ther~

have a conversation With him from about 5 minutes past 2 I
I

I
I
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1 eise matters as opened in direct by the prosecution and

2 withdrawn bi them for failrre to comply with the ruling of

3 the court; it is not cross-examination; incol~etent,

4 I irrelevant and immaterial, intending to impeach the

5 witness, if at all, on an immaterial matter; collateral

6 to the main issues.

7 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

8 MR. ROGERS. Exception.

A 1 met Mr. Harrington at the Hayward Hotel in February

several times )six :.or;· . seven-;, had a number of conversations

11 with him. Idonft remember the name or the number of the

12 room or the exact date of anyone of these conversations

13 nor how long 1 stayed.

14 Q Were you and he alone at each of these conversations?

\

~"")
10

9

A 1 thought so.

'MR· ROGERS. Rhe same objection may follow the interrogator

ies concerning the matter as if presented to each one?

18TRE COURT' Yes ,sir , the same objection, the same ruling

19 and the same exception to this entire line of testimony as

20 presented to the last question.

21 iffi • FORD. Mr.Harrington, the calendar shows February 14,

A 1 thought you wereMR. FORD· 1 meant "Mr. Darrow. It

22 1912 fell on Wednesday. ~o you remember whether that was

23 your first conversation with him?

24 A 1 do not.

25 .MR. DERM. 1 believe you called him "Mr. Barrington", then.

26
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1 referring to him •

2 Q You knew at tljat time Mr. Barrington was present under

3 sUbpoena from the Federal grand jury in this district, or

4' you had learned that?

5 MR • ROGERS. We object to that as a double question, not

6 cross-examination, irrelevant, incompetent and immaterial.

7 THE COURT 0 Objection overruled.

8 A 1 did not know what the occasion of his' presence was, 1

9

10

11

12

13

14

151
16

knew he had been subpoenaed.

Q By the Federal grand jury? A yes. \

Q You knew at that time )u. Lawlor was questioning him)

about his, Harrington's connection with the McNamara

defense?

MR. ROGERS. We object tp that as irrelevant, incompetent

and imma t,?r ial, not cross-examination, calling for an .

opinion and conclusion, indefinite and uncertain.

17 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

18 MR- ROGERS. Exception. In addition to the objections

19 heretofore made_

20 THE. COURT. Yes,sir, it is so understood.
.''' ...

Mr. "'-'"
\

time or \

J

Q Did you not at that ,time and place, Wednesday the l4th~
II

ask him along what lines Lawlor was questioning him and to ;1

tell ,you what Lawlor 'Nas saying and doing?

A He told me he had several conversations with

Lawlor, 1 don't know whether he said so at that

not •

21

22

23
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MR. ROGERS. We object to tha t, if an impeaching question,

that the language is' not put and the foundation is not

laid, it is incompetent and not cross-examination, in

4' addition to the first objection.

5

6

7

THE COURT· Objection overruled.

MR. ROGERS. Exception.

A Will you tell me which conversation this was?

81 MR. FORD· Q The first conversation, Mr. nar r 0'1/ , on

9 Wednesday.

10

11

12

MR. ROGERS. 1 do not th ink your Honor quite got that

question. That question is along the lines thus and so,

and if you are going to impeach --

13 THE COUR T. Yes.

14 MR. FORD· It is preliminary to the impeaching question.

15 I

161
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

MR. ROGERS. Ido not care whether it is preliminary or what

it is, you have to impeach--

MR FORD. 1 do not have to bring the Witness down to the

impeaching question. 1 can bring up some of the surrounding

facta, but before 1 can offer the rebuttal on that impeachicr

question 1 have to put to him the exact language, the per8on~

I
present and the time and .place,and 1 propose to do all that!,

but 1 have to lead up and refresh his memory as to the sub­

ject matter of the conversation leading up to the Burround-

24 ing cirsumstances; 1 am not attempting to impeach the

witness by those preliminary questions, 1 am simply lead

ing him up to the impeaching questions in fairness
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1 witness as well as to the court and jury.

2 THE COURT. To a limited extent 1 think counsel has that

3 right, and upon that theory the objection is overruled.

B 4 I The extent to which you can go into that is very limited.

5 A My remembrance is that on the first conversation he

6 said he had not been to Lawlor.

7 MR. FORD. Q Did you meet him again the next day, Thursday,

8 February 15th at the same place?

9 KR. ROGERS. The same objection.

10 THE COURT. Rverruled.

11 I MR. FORD. Q At the same place? A At the same place.

12 Q And your bes t recollect ion is tha t it was the next day?

13 A 1 didn 1 t say that.

14 Q 1 am ask ing you. A 1t was soon after.

15 Q Well, was it within a day or two? A 1 should say it

16 Was.

17 I

18

19

20

21 .

22

23

24

25

26

I

I
I
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before the grand jury, and he asked me whether I thought

going before the grand jury, and at that time ask him to

Q Did. you not, on February 15th, 1912, at room 438 of th~\

P.ayward Hotel of this city. in the presence of I.!r jJafring- \1
ton, you and Mr Harrineton being alone in that room, did

you not at that time and place ask 1!Lr r.arrington if he 'lIas

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

refuse to testify at all? A I asked him if he vms going

8 he could be compelled to testify. I told him it v,as doubt-

ted to th e bar. I know that.

fUl; I thot~ht he ought to refuse until the question was

Q JUst put the question to the witness again. A No.

Q. You did not have that conversation? A Not in that

bar, end asked you whether you refused to testify, you

<\
\

I
)

,."./

to the

\
\

He v,as admi t- \Claim he is admi tted to th e bar?

Did you not at that time and place say to him,

"Well, they asked you Y,.nether you are admitted

Q

raised.

say you claim you are, and refuse to testify, too?"

A

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 effect.

20

21

22

23

Q Or any pe.rt or substance of it, or such a conversa-
'':

tion in sUbstanc e or effect? A I would nit say I didn' t

have any pert of it.

Q Let me read the question to you again, Hr Darrow,

24 and be sure you understand it.

26 read by the rerorter.)

25 TEE COURT: Let the reporter read it. (Last question



it
65(1)

1 sIR ROGERS: Of course, my obj ~tionf\is contf'adiction on

2 an immaterial matter, appli es particularly to that ques-

3 tion. It is just such advice as any Jawyer would give

on it.

and told them to take me where they could get a ruling

HR FORD: No relation of lawyer and client yet been shown

circumstances surrounding the very cpestion of imp3ach-

The effect of it is a

.'

Honor, this is part of the conversation and is one of the

between this witness and ITr Barrington, and furth er, your

and is not in any vri:§e contradictory or impeaching. It is

advice that wery la"vyer has given in his carreer to a

ment, and isp~rt of the question.

vri tness not to testify. lifay be t la t I shall give it yet.

I am not quite sure, but what I vall, and I don,t know

that a la7wyer is to be pillared or opinioned, wen , because

he gives a man advic e to 1" efuse to testify before a grand

jUry. I have also refused to testify befo re grand juri es

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 matter of argument. l~r Rogers' argument

why, it VIas not doing ahything \vrong. He YRS not doing

THE COURT: yes, I think so.

YR FORD: -- goes to the order of testimony and not as to

i ts admissibility.

THE COURI': I think youare getting a great deal of prelim-

matter
immaterial~trying to

vas doing som eth ing v,TOng

inary matter here, Mr FOrd.

HR ROGERS: The idea of J:>yI. that

effect the jury that the wi tness

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 . anything t:rat eveny la\vyer does not do in his practice time I
2 and time again. Not cross-examinat.ion, B.nd if W the remot­

3 est stretch of the imagination it could 'be considered cross-

'4 eY~mination, it is cross-exa~~nationupon an immaterial

5 matter.

6 1m FORD: Your Honor ples.se, this vlitness --

7 TEE COURI': You have the answer, but the court suggests

8 it is time to get down to the impEaching qu estion. There

9 is a goo d deal 0 f peliminary here. A I remember it.

10 l.IR FORD: You di d have su ch conv ersati on? A I didn't say

11 that. I said I remembered the conversation. Ur F.arringtoni

12

13

14

15

called me up at my office and Viranted me t.o come dovm and

consult vIith him, and he asked me vf~ther I thought

he coul d be compelled to testify) a.nd I t old him I wasn t t

sure, 'but I tho~ht the prop er way vas to refuse, then we

16 could find out. He asked me on one occasion to look up the

law on th e subj ect.

]lJ:R FORD: Did you not at th at tim e and pI ac e di sc uss \','i t h

J;rr Harrington the possibility of him 'being SUbpoenaed

befo re the county grand jury, and discussed v:i th him the

the C(act ·words.

lJR FOPJ): Did you use those words to which I have call \

your attention? A Those words? No, not in arw c:::uch \

conn~tion. I think I told him to refuse to testi~'. )

M'R ROGERS: You my you think you told him to I' efuse to

Itestify? A I think I did. I wouldn't pretend to give /

.I

25

26

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



right of the county grand jnry to sUbpoena him ','''hen he was

brought into the state by means of a federal subpoena.

1

2

,----------------------------------,

6575 I

I

3 MR ROGERS: That is objected to 8,S not cross-examination,

4 the matter is immaterial, incompetent ~nd irrelevant and

5 not a matter tending in any~ise to cross-examination or lay

6 the fo~tion for impeachment. If counsel wants to know,

7 I looked it up one e myself, as to \'h ether 1fr Earring taD!

8 having been b roug ht in h ere on a subt erfllg e --

9 MR FREDERICKS: I don't think c oun sel shoul d testify on

10 these matters.

11 Uffi ROGERS: It is so --

12 MR FREDERICKS: No, it isn't so. Let's get through •
.

131m ROGERS: Let's get through. Let's get throllgh right.

14 I don't understand that is contradiction ~but

15 - cross-eXFJ~ination upon an inrrnaterial matter, and

16 so obj ect.

17 THE COURI.': overrul ed.

18 1JTR ROG ERS : Exc ept i on • A On several occe..s.ons --we dis-

19 cussed the qn €Stion 'c7h ether he could b ebrought here under

20 a federal sUbpoena for the purpose of getting him before

21 the county grand jury on a county subpoena. He asked me

22 to look up the law on the question.

MR FORD: Did notyr F4rrington at that time and place

say to you he, Lawler,".as after Bert Hannnerstrom, and

ed you vThat they had on Bert, and did you not r epl~t,

,,~The Diekelman affair at the Hotel Hetropole in Chicago~"
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THE COURT· overruled.

A 1 never heard of Diekelman being at the Hotel Metropole.

There was some conversation about Bert Hammerstrom and

affair.

conversati

MR. FORD. The witness has testified about the Diekelman

about the Diekelman matter. 1 couldn't pretend to give the

MR. ROGERS. That is objected to in addition to the other

matters previo~sly stated. cross-examination on immaterial

matters, collateral to the issue, and not gone into on direc

examination of the witness.

exact words or the .exadt conversat ion.

gone to another day after four hours

MR • ROGERS. Now, if your Honor please, \ve have come to

another day and a conversation that he had with Harrington,

so far as related by the question, is entirely immaterial

and preliminary in that conversation. There isn't one

solitary thing there that contradicts the witness or his

cross-examination, and your Honor let it in, saying it

was entirely preliminary, leading up to something. Now,

they go to another day and to another conversation, and 1

charge it is nothing but a SUbterfuge, to get in what they

have gotten, it is not preliminary to anything. They have

Q Did you again meet Mr. Harr ington at the Hayward Hotel ,

room 438 this city, on the morning of Friday, February 15,

and there have a conversation with him, you and he being

alone?

6s 1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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1

2

3

forsooth that is all we have. Why, 1 move it be stricken

out as imma ter ial. It ought to be stricken out, if your

Honor please, because it is not leading up to anything.

4' MR. FORD. It is all we have directed the witness's at-

5 tention to.

6 , 'rHE COURT. Mot ion to str ike den ied.

.A 1 saw him again shortly thereafter upon his telephoning

Q Well, 1 am referring now to the third conversation on

A After th

A 1 saw him shor tly after the

MR· FORD. Q You mean after the ~nversation?

to me.

he, Lawlor, was speaking about a good many rna tters, and he

SWitched off on another angle this morning. He said there

was a strong suspicion that 1, Harrington, knew a good

deal about the jury bribing business. 1, Harrington, told

Friday, February 15,' 1912.

second ~n~ersation.

Q Did not Mr. Harr ington at that time and place say to you,

,
him 1 did not/l"to go' ]>-f'!' about it--l am interpolating

the word Harr ington to mean 1--1 told him I did not !.to
I

'go'" about it, I did not,I'" as he intimated, ,

to talk like that, and did you not reply,did he say

anything? parrington then said--or did Harrington then

say, "1 knew something about the money was passed. 1 told

him 1 did not." Did you not then reply, "Did he say you

were going to be indicted?" and did not Harrington then

firs t conversation.

7

8

9

,10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
~\

23~

{
24

25

261



1 say, "No, he doesn't talk like that, talks more in in­

2 sinuationsj he hints morej he never mentioned", Y

3 indictment." Did you not then ask him, "Have you any idea

4 I you will be?" and did not Harrington then say, "1 don't

5 think so; he hasn't made any threats." Did you not

6 ask him then, "Have·you seen Ford," to which Harrington

"Did he, Lawlor, say anything about Ford," and did not
that he saw

iarrington reply, "No, he did not mention~Ford; he did not

to which you replied "No, he

7

8

9

10

replied, "No, 1 haven't seen him."

1mention him to me,

Did you not then say,

11j
12

13

14

15

16 I
17 I

18

19

did not." Did you not at that time and place say to

~arrington, "Are you scared," and when Harrington replied

"No, not a bit," did you not say,"You are not?", and did

not Harrington then say, "They are after you pretty hot,

there is no getting away from that unless you do something,

they are going after you, Oh, Darrow, Darrow Darrow/Lyou

h ? T f "1know'2 t ey have the goods on you hey are going a ter you

And did you not then say, "D:> they intimate anything about

what they have?"

20 MR. ROGERS. Well, if your Honor ~ase, we hesitate to

21 object to that be cause 1 venture to say counsel is

22 tr if1 ing wi th us; 1 think he is joking, but nevertheless

23 it is not cross-examination. It is objected to upon that

gIQmd and is immaterial~ not .tending to contradict the

statement of the Witness upon direct, and immaterial and

no foundation has been laid, and even the usual method of
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getting a thing across, that it is immaterial, doesn't seem

to answer in this case.

3 MR. FORD. Not making any pretense it is preliminary~ it

4 I is impeachment.

5 MR. ROGERS • Impeachmen t of w1a t?

6 Am· FORD' 'fltat we Will argue to the jury. The argument

7 of counsel is addressed to the order o1b the tes timony,

8 MR. ROGERS. I will take a chance on that ruling anyway.

9 THE COURT. Overruled.

10 MR. ROGERS. Exception •

11 A
•

I don.t know or care whether any suchoonversation took

12 place.

13 MR. FORD, Q Can't you answer that .question yes or no and

14 then explain if you desire? A .lnsay I.don't know, isn't

that an answer.

Then it may have occurred and if so you have forgotten
15

16

17

Q

it? A Well, 1 can't say that. 11 said I don't know or

18 care whether it took place. . 1 might have talked about the

19 weather or the baseball scores, I don't know.

know or care whether I had it.
20

21

Q Do you deny that you had such conversation? A 1 don't

22 MR. ROGERS. The same objection. Was that on Frmy, that

23 conversation?

24 MR. FORD, Yes. Q Did not Mr. lJarr i~ ton at tha t time and

25 I place say to you, "You called me into your

26 1 ing after the pinch and told me about it. 1 didn't see
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Franklin at all that morning.?"
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1 A You calle d me int 0 the offic e and told me e.bout it)

2 is that it?

3 Q ,You calle d me into that offic e t 1:at morning c.fter the

4 i:>inch and tol d me about it. I didn't see Franklin at

5 all that morning) refefring to the morning of the 28th of

6 November, 1911) the day Franklin '\~as arrested? A He

7 never toll me that.

8 Q, Did not Mr Harrington at that time and place) say, re­

9 ferring to Mr Lawler, he was awfully inquisitive to find

10 out how it got in here) how you got the money and how it

11 got in there) and did you not reply, ttyou didn't tell him

12 anything atout i t?tt A About how the money got in?

13 Q .Just read the question.

14 MR ROGERS: Let's have t hat question.

15 (Last question read by the reporter.)

16 A v~}hat, th e money?

171m ROGERS: I obj ect to it as incompetent, i rreleve,nt

18 and inura t el'ie.l, a.ndsuch fragmentary portions of a t hree­

19 hour conversation -- four-hour conversation, tlat it is

20 absolut~ly impossible to understand it.

21 MR ROaD: Referring to the money that Ur Franklin had

22 given to Captain V,hi te and Lockwood.

23 .1fR ROGERS: How do Yle know he yms referring to t m t?

24 How do ':,13 know t la t? VIh ere is the rest of the c onv e rsa-

25 tion to show tmt Harrington referred to it?

26 JeER FORD: I have answered t he ques~ion propoun ded by th e
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2 THE COURr: Vibat is the entire question now?

3 J"'R ROGERS: Letts have the rest of the conversation.

4 TEE COURr: What is the entire question now2 Read it.

5 MR FORD: I vrithdraw that question just for a moment) and

1 wi thess.

6 put it this ~ay. Did you not at that time and place dis­

7 cuss with Mr Harrington the fact that Lawl er was pressing

8 him) Harrington) a.bout how the money that Franklin gave to

9 Vlhi te and Loc kwood on the 28t h day of November) how that

10 money came to Los Angeles?

11 MR ROGERS: Obj e::: t ed to as incoID.p3 tent) i rrel want and

12 immaterial and not am impecching question) and the law

13 forbids an impeaching qu estion to be put in that indefi-

14 nite fashion. It is not material by the :tact VJhich may

15

16

17

18

perchance, as they say) be preliminayy, and no foundation

la.id.

MR FOBD: Did you not th en 2,nd there) in t rat connectio n)

have -- and upon t 1Rt sUbj ec t, have the following c onv e1'-

I '

I

I

19 sation with Hr Farrington: Did not Mr Earrington c~t that

20 tim e and plac e my) referring to Lawler; "He \~as c.."vfully

21 inquisitive to find out how it came in here; how you got

22 the money; how it got in there") and did you not reply)

23 "You didntt tell him about it?"

24 HR ROGERS: That is obj ected to upon the ground s j3ust

25 stated. The question is a double question) embiguous)

26 cannot 'be answered: did you have such conversation) ':.
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6

7
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after referring to the indefinite and hazy sort of matter, I

::e:: ::r::n: :::::::~O:~:~::eO:t:imr::~ha::O:Y i

it in front of him if it refers to that matter, let's

get the referenc e. If he has befo re him t b; short-

hand repOl~t of the conversation, where is the conversation

showing that his statement referring to tr~t matter,

8 how the money got here, \vhat money? Counsel ca~not put it

9 in t.tat fashion on impeachment, especially of the defend-

10 ant, vvhere the defendant has not been in\; errogated about it

11 in direct.

12 UR FORD: If they want the whole of the conversation -­

13 J'IrR ROGERS: The matter is so doubtful it would be a point

14 of "wisdom t o hold your question to the 0 rdinary rul es of

15 evidenc e.

16 MR FORD: If they Viant the "whole of the conversation, they

17 are entitled to it on redirect.

18 THE COURI': Anti. this is an impeaching question, it cer-

19 tainly must, in the question, indicate what moneys are re-

20 ferred to.

21 HR FORD: I have don e so.

22 MR FREDERICY.s: The question does indicate it.

23 THE COURT: Then I overlooked it, if it is. Let us have

24 the question ~ead.

25 ]~lR ROGEHS: It is Mr Ford I s interpolation.

26 ¥RFREDERICKS: There is no such thing as interpolation
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llR HOGEHS: That is Mr Ford's idea of 'I:hat it refers to.

so. Let us have what it refers to.

THE COURT: Let us see if that is covered in that ques-

THE COURI.': precisely.

"Did you have a

He i s giving vifhatit refers to.

It has been split up here so muchtion.

conversation in regard to the payment of $10,000) the same

being $10,000 whichyourefeivedfromJohnDoe, at such and

such a time and place", and the wi tness can answer, "No)

I didn't have suc h a conversati on referring to a $10,000

reC'eived from John Doe."

rig htfully) your Honor; here they are trying to get an

HR FORD: I v.rill refrrone the question, I think I can

qaestion. is it part of the question) it is part of Mr

Ford's question.

in a question' whatever is in tro question, it is in the
...

answer to it) in a question they are asking of him, what

vas said relating to a certain SUbject) and then to a cer­

tain subject upon that SUbject) did you not my thus and

llR FREDERICKS: That is the question:

MR FRE1JERICKS: Ee" cannot interpolate anything;whatever,>

he interpolates is pc,rt of the --

}i[R ROGERS: If counsel ,viII put that question in the language

he '.uould not say t bus and so -- I do not think they can

1:TR FREDERICKS:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

were you not at

25

26

remember it, your Honor.

Did you notc± that time and place
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1 that time and ple,ce informed by lfr i~rrington tr..at Lawler

2 vas .trying to find out where the money t rat Franklin had

3 on the morning of the 28th of November, vhete it came from,

4 and did he not in that conn tCtion re.;y to you he, referring

5 to Lawler, was a.wfully inquisitive to find out how it came

6· in here; how you .got the money and how it cC'.me in here, and

7 did you: not reply, you did not t ell him anything about

8 i t7

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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8p 1 MR. ROGERS. 1 make the same objection, in view of the fact

2

3

4

5

6

7

that counsel has not related the conversation, and add there

to, what is alleged to be the effect of the conversation,

"did he not inform you to this effect?" The conversation
.

is not stated, and hj:)w are tbey going to contradict it?

They could not put Harrington on to say, "Didn't you inform

him thus and so?" Get it into shape.

8 THE COURT· Objection overruled.

9 I A Your Honor, 1 want to make the further objection:

10 1 thought we ought to be permitted to see any transcript

11 I that any alleged eavesdroppers had in this matter, so that

12 1 we can put it in its proper connection.

13 MR. FREDERICKS. We are asking the questions about the con­

14 I versation, and the Witness can either affirm it or deny it.

15 MR. ROGERS. How do we kuow it is relating the conversation?

16 MR. FREDERICKS. We are asking him, "Did you have it relat­

17 ing to that?"

18 MR. ROGERS· Relat ing to that?

19 !dR. FREDERICKS. Yes.

20 MR • ROGERS • Now, he is notgiv ing the conversation, how

21 ar e we going to answer it?

22 MR. F~D. 1 Withdraw the question and put it in a short

23 ques t ion to the witness. 1 think the wi tneas had ask ed

1 informed him of the sUbject matter. 1 will now ask the

Witness this question: Q Didn't Mr. aarrington, at that

me a question andia response to a question from the Witness24

25

26 I
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1 and place, say, referr ing to Mr. Lawlor, "he was awfully

2 inquisitive to find out how it came in here, how you got the

3 money, and how it came in there," and did you not reply,

4 "You didn't tell him anything about it?"

5 MR. ~CGERS. The same objection.

6 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

7 A 1 still want the question passed on, your Honor, whether

8 we have aright to see any transcr ipt as they claim to have.

9 THE COURT. At the present time there is nothing before

10 the court indicating that the transcript is being used.

11 MIt • ROGERS. We object to the question as indefinite, we

12 dontt know what it means or refers to. Counsel claim to

13 have a transcript of this testimony; it is argumentative

14 and it may refer to anything. 1 don' t know what it ne ana

15 and the wi tness cannot answer it intelligently or inteligibl, i

I I

16/ they have gota transcript of this testimony, or alleged I
!

17 test imony, this key hole ev idence, let us have it, let us I '

18 see what it refers to. Maybe the witness upon being shown

19 the alleged transcript might say, "Well, yes, 1 had such

20 money, but it refers to an entirely different thing."

21 How is he going to know what it refers to?

22 MR. FREDERICKS. That is a matter to be br:Jught out later.

23 MR. ROGERS. Mr. Darrow, you need not answer that question.

24 1 advise you in open court not to answer it until we have

25 Borne definite idea as to the connection and the use of th

26 word "It"; what it means, how it came into the conversati
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1 the connection of this fragment with the remainder of the

2 conversation, which is in the possession of the District

3 Attorney, and 1 demand its product ion in or der that the

4 witness may see the connection of the sentence in the con-

5 versat ion, to the conne ct ion of the word "it" -

6 MR. FREDERICKS _ The ques tion is--

7 THE COURT- ijead the question.

8 MR. FREDERICKS. Did you have that conversation or that

9 in subs tances. No transcr ipt or anything else referred to.

10 MR. ROGERS. What money? Any part of the $10,000 or the

11 $4,000 or any other indeterminate sum? 'HOW it came here,

12 hoW' is a man go ing to know, sir?

-13 MR' FREDERICKS Let him answer that he doesn r t know.

14 Jm. ROGERS. No, we don t t take any chances on anything of

15 that kind. Let us see what it means.

16 MR.. FORD. W~tever he knows, if he used it--
I

17 I MR. FREDERICKS We explain what it means in the questions

18 several times.

19 MR. ROGERS. But we want theexplanation from the testimon¥

20 of the witnesses, the statements made, you may not have

21 drawn the right deduction.

22 MR. FORD. There is no testimony of witnesses_ We are

23 asking the question, "Did you have such a conversation, "

24 that is all , either he did or he did not.

25 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

26 1 MR- ROGERS. You need not answer until we are furnished

I
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1 with the remainder of the conversation in order to ascertain

2 whether or not it refers to $200,000, $10,000, $4,000,

3 $1,000, or any other money whatsoever, and its connection

4 I in the conversation is shown, it being true as admitted

5 heretofore, that the DiStr ict Attorney has in his possess ion

6 a trans cript of the entire conversation, if it were taken

7 down, and the connection is available to them for the pur­

8 pose of illustration and the purposes of informing the

9
1

witness so that he may intelligently answer the question.

10 I MR· FREDERICKS· The witness knows. We simply ask, "Did

11 you have such a cODversatio n" and it is up to him to say he

12 I did or did not.
I

13 MR. ROGERS. We might as well test it now.

14 MR. FORD· The court has ruled on this question.

15 MRl FREDERICKS. The court has ruled on this question, now

16 the question is before the witness.

17 MR· FORD· Will you read the question to the witness?

18 A 1 know the ques t ion.

19 THE COURT. Yes 0

20 MR • FORD· Ind counsel's ruling stands--

21 THE COURT· Yes, sir J the court is of the opi nion, JAr.

22 narrow, it is your duty to answer the quest ion.

23

24

25

26
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4

5
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I

12 I
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l/lay I consult l[r ROgers on the question? So long as

THE COURr: yes, you may consultM"r Rogers in regard to th

matter. (The vri tn ess consul ts vri th counsel.)

HR HOGEHS: 1fr Darrow insists upon answering. I take an

exception. A .Mr p..arrington said, in substEmc e, that lir \

La.l'Q:'er vas inquisitive about something. I don' t recall )

",vhat. I did not at any time ask him whether he told Emy- \
it \thing about any money that~was sUNPosed Bert Franklin I

i

used. He told me tba t 3.nd many times he knew nothing about l'

any such money, and I did not, and no suc h question vas /

asked in t tat conn ection.

13 lIH FORD: Did you not) at the same time and plac e, ffiY to

14

15

16

Hr p..arrington -- .withdraw tmt. Read the latter part

of that answer, ~111 you?

(Last port ion 0 f answer read.)

17 A !ITo such state:rlent vas made, v,ould be better. probably

26 liR ROaERS: Ho" can he deny a thing in substEmc e or

MR FOP~: Either in sUbstance or effect, no such statement

was :me.de, ei t rer in sUbstance or effect?

llR ROGERS: He has answered it; I obj ec t to it as not

It must be denied in substance an·' ffect, as

I mean) no sue h state-you took it the way I reid it.

vrell as the vmrds, your Honor.

cross- ~amination; he has asked and ans,\vered it •

ment was made.

1m FORD:

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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1 in effect, when a m~n doesn't know what it means?

2 1m FORD: Ee says no suc h statement Vias made.

3 HR ROGERS: In connection vlith any money used by Franklin,

4 and that is sufficient.

5 1m FREDEHICKS: He do esn' t my that.

6 A yeS, Mr Fredericks. If I didn't, I will. If you read

7 that answer, I think it cove~s it.

8 :MR FORD: You do my now, no suc h stat ement vas made, in

9 substanc e or effect, referring to th e money that v.as used

10 by Franklin. A You mean no suc h statement as you

11 put in my mouth?

12 Q yes. A No, no.

13 Q Didn't Earring ton, a.t that time and plac e, say to you,

14 "You; showed me a big stack of bills that vas brought dbwn

15 fr em Frisc 0 and what it was going to be used for. I won' t

16 perjure myself; I won't do it; it is a matter about which

17 I won't perjure myself. I have been a goat too much in

18 this case already", a.nd did you not then faY, "It is a

19 damned shame" and didn't 1!r Earrington SE'.y, "These flellows

20 have all the papers in regard to the matter; I took my

21 medicine after it was allover; Vie are getting into it

22 deeper all th e time; the Chics.go p~ers are saying I am

23 mixed up in this bribery business, jury business; it is

24 more than c, fellow can stand; \'hat am I going to do? tI

25 And did you not then say, '~Vhat can you do?" And then

26 l!arrington replied, "What can you do? suppose they indic
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1 me in this matter as an accomplice, and say I was trying to

2 aid you in this matter, to get me in there as an accom-

3 plice), suppose they try to get me in this matter as an ac­

4 complice?1f If I told you to get out at an early stage of

5 the game, but you di d not \vake up to it; if you had done

6 as I told you about Schmitty, we vlouldhaveall stood a

7 ShOVl lf
, and di d you not then say, lfP.ave you sai d anythiI1..g

8 about it?lt Did you have such a conversation, either

9 in words, substance or ~ffect?

10 litR HOGERS: I object to tlat as irrelevant, incompetent and

11 innnaterial, not c'ross- e:camination. Rere p..arrington makes

12 a long argument, put into his mouth,as he said it ~as, by

13 Foster and Lawler, desiring to get the witness to make

14 a statement, and the witness replies simply by saying,

15 "Have you said anything about it?1f Does not answer it,

16 or I' efer to it as anything, EXcept to ask him the question.

17 It is not contradictory in any respect, not crOSS-ElY,.amina­

18 tion.

19 MR FORD: COunsel is again testifying about how that dic­

20 tagraph came in t. here, vltthout any evidenc e befo re this

21 court.

22 THE COURT: It is a question of weight for the jury --

23 M:R HOGERS: Th ere is evidenc e befo re thi s court. Harring-

24 ton hims elf sc:dd Foster sent him out here and Lawl er did.

25 THE COURI': Hr Rogers, the court is not criticizing you;

26 I think you are wi thin your rights 1n making th e obj ec-



1 tion.

2 lJi.F. ROGERS:

3 TP.E COURT:

11.1' Ford is saying t here is no such evid enc e.

The court intended to prevent tmt argument.

TEE COUll: Go ahead.

you like.

you to split it.

I could.

I can ITI..ake an ex:planation. They won t tg et me in a

All right. I will make it that~ay.

Do you mind my answering right there and goip~ on?

You could not run tmt question in sections?

A

A

false position; I have been at it too long.

I::TR HOGEHS: No, dontt you do it, lIr Darrow. Answer as

A

~R FREDEP~CY~: yeS or no, I suppose. A No, not yes or

(Last question read dOVffi to and inclUding "I won t t P er­

jure myself; I wontt do it; it is a matter about Yrhich I

'wontt perjure myself. ")

Ti!E VTIIJNESS: Haybe the re][IO'rter will read it to me and I

vall n:et it as it is, and if I yd.ll not, I 'will try to ask

A

no, but so you vrill understand it.

!fR FORD: I think we are entitled to a yes or no answer,

and the '7!itness is entitled to make an ex:planation.

l1R FORD:

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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I

Mr. parr ington did

Now, what is the next section?ever do:g.e."

A Yes, and no. Now, 1 will explain:

not tell me he saw a big stack of bills 1 said 1 had
~~

~\

brought down from San Francisco. He told me that 1 showed
\

some bills and said 1 had got them in San Francisco, and w\y

1 had them, but 1 said to him"no such thing ever happened, I
where do you claim it happened?" Her:says, "Either at your}

offi ce or at your house, 1 don t t remember which." 1 said, I

"No such thing was ever shown you and no such thing was ~

f

such thing or heard any such thing. 1 never made any

statement otherwise in reference to the money_

MR. FREDERICKS. Do you want the reporter to read the rest

of the question?

A Yefj please.

(The remainder of the question read. )

A There is nobody on earth could tell what "the sub­

stance or effect" means, of that statement. 1 never asked

him whether he had said anything about knOWing any thing

connecting me With any bribery of jurors. No substance or

effect to that. He did say to me that you people wanted

to get hold of Schmidtie first. He said that about the

Christmas Holidays and 'he referred to it again here and

said, "If 1 would turn him up" that is all they wanted of

me, he said that, "and that is the way to get out."

MR. FORD. Q That was on the first occasion, wasn't it,
occasion where he ever

Mr. Barrow? A It was on any/claimed to me he saw any

lOp 1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
I

15
1

16 I

17 I
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

251

26 I
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1 JUROR WILLIAMS. May 1 ask a question, your Honor?

2 THE COURT. Yes.

3 JUROR WILLIAMS. Q Did you believe, at that time, Mr.

4 I Darrow--of course, this may call for a conclusion-- A Yes.

5 Q --that Mr. 'q'arrington 'IV as implicated in that briberty

6 matter? A The question had ran through my head; 1 don't

7 know whether it had reached the stage of belief or not; it

8 was one of the things that was running through my head,

9 it probably had not reached the sta~e of belief, 1 don't

10 think it had; it is a thing that 1 had thought, and 1 had

11

12

13

14

1- ID
1

16 I

wondered how it came about and who could be responsible for

it, but 1 had not fastened it on him or beli3vedit, althoug

1 had thought about it.

MR. FORD.

Harrington was accusing you of being guilty of the jury

br ibery?

17 MR. ROGERS· That is objected to as not cross-examination,

18 calls for a conclusion and opinion of the Witness and not

19 an impeaching question, calling for the effect of a state­

20 ment.

21 THE COURT. Objection sustained.

22 MR • FORD. If you will bear with me, onthe ground it is

23 call ingfor an opinion--

24 THE WITNESS. Would you mind Withdrawing that objection?

25 MR • FORD • --1 presure that is the ground on which your

261 Honor sustained it. 1 want to call your Honor IS attenti
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1 to the fact that 1 am not calling for an opinion of the

2 witness at the present 'time, but 1 am calling for a fact,

3 namely , "Did you on such and such a date form such a conclll

4 I S ion? tl That is quite a d ist intion the law makes. If 1

5 was asking for his conclusion at the present time it would

6 be clearly improper, but if 1 was asking him whether he did,

7 \ as a matteroI fact, entertain such a conclusion on such a

81 date, and it was otherwise relevant, 1 think it would be

9 admissibl~.and not SUbject to th~ objection. However, 1 wi 1

10 withdraw that.

11 THE WITNESS- 1 do not want to run counter to counsel.

12 I MR. ROGERS. Do you wmt to answer that?

13 THE WITNESS. 1 would like to answer it, especially in

14 view of the juror's questiono

151 1m • ROGERS. Go ahead and anB\Ver it.

161 MR. FORD. That is why 1 asked him.
I

17 MR. ROGERS. If it relates to Mr. Williams's question, go

18 ahead and answer it.

19 A Will you repeat it so that 1 can make sure of it.

20 (Last question read. )

21 A At that time lu. Harrington told me in coming to Los

22 Angeles he had seen in some of the papers, a statement

23 that he was going to be caJled as a witness against me and

24 he told me at no time or place had he said anything either

25 tp you or to Mr. Lawlor or to anybody else or ever had any
your

26 such intention. You will find it in/dictagraPh trap, .
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you have got anything.

THE COURT. Gentlemen of the jury, bear in mind your former

admoni tion. We wi 11 take a recess for 5 minutes.

(AFTER RECESS. )
..

A ijave you got my answer? May 1 ask you to read it. 1

think it is not complete, quite.

THE COURT. Ye~ read the last question and answer.

(Last question and answer read by the reporter.)

MR. FORD· SOfiJ6thing further you wanted to add, Mr. Inrrow?

A He said at no time or place what"ev€r;saidanything or

could he.

Q The question-- A So~hing else 1 had in mind, however,

to say, but 1 see your question does not cover it.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Q And then you denied it? A r did.

Q Well, at that time and from that ·remark, did you not

conclud e that lJfr Earring t on vras ac cusing you of furni shirg
to

the money to Franklin? A AccuseAme or to you?

Q. No, accuse you right then and there? A r concluded

yes sir. ~ said at the same time, whic h is implied in

your other question, which r thought r was answering, the.

reason r had to do this. That he thought they were

trying to get him into trouble; that he had been criticized

or had articl es written about him in th e Chicago papers;

t.hat. he didn't pr opose to COIreout here and be indicted,

whether he "\7as right or Y[rong, tecause' he c ouldn t t stand

a trial in Califo mig, and was not going to, and t Ia t if

I had done the things he asked me to do in reference to

turni!1..g up somebody else to take my place, that there would

be no pursuit of Eny of us, and I assumed it vas all for

taking cafe of his ovm hide, he made the statement.

Q Fe did say this to you at that time and place, you



6599

1 showed me a biS stack of bills that ~as brought down fram

2 Frisco) and what it was going to be used for? A I

3 answered tha t •

4 MR HOGERS: At that time and place -- let,s see Ylhere ttat

5 vas and·Yihen it was. It is already answered.

6 11R FORD: It was onFriday. A I answered that one.

7 Q Ylhen he mid that to you, "You shoYJed me a big stack

8 of bills ttatvJas brou.ght dOV'!1 from Frisco, and what it

9 vIas going to fie used for." Didn't you understand that as

equivalent of accusing you of having given. the money to

that, and I told you Ylhat I did say, and then I told you

10

11

121

Franklin to bribe Lockv;ood vrith? A I midId i dn 't my

13 what I understood by his statement tome. Do you wrolt me

14 to state it over -- I vdll do it.

16 trying to t rap you? A Uo. I didn't think anybo dy woul ci

17 do a thing as mean as that, the District Attorney or Har­

18 rington or anybody else, or even the Erectors Association.

15 Q

19 Q

Did you believe at that time that :Mr Earnngton vas

Then, what did you understand ,Then he said, "You shOVied

20 me a big stack of bills that "'as brough~ dovID from San

21 Francisco, and what itvas going to be used for?"

22 1vrR ROGEP.s: Objected to as not cross-examination) not

23 impeac hment.

24 A ¥idn't I just answer it, Mr Rogers? What I thought

25 his in tent ions ,,'jere?

26 mBE COURT: I think it is already asked and answered.
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1 MR FORD: Did you not say to Barrington at that time and

unteer it, but the moment they put me under oath, vrhat am

words, substance of· effect?

place, Friday, February 16th, 1912, if he said anything

a bont it, and did not Harringt on reply, "Uo, I never men­

tionai it to a poul. I will tell you, Darrov/, I am not

yon then not say, "Are yon going to give them eve~Jthing

they want?" And did not f!zarrington reply, " Well, you

have to, Darrov/, if they ask you under oath. I v.ton't vol -

And did

Did that converse.tion occur in eitherI going to do?"

going to ~jure myself; I will not do it. "

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12. JvTR ROGERS: Obj ected to as not cross-examination, a state-

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

ment of Barrington's, and an argument evidently said for

the ears of the doctagraph. The witness Harrington makes

a speech or 8onversation of thinfs of that kind, and vd.ll

call your Honor's attention to the case of People vs.

DOle, in which it was held a statement made in the defend-

antrs presence, does not bind him. His answers is "That

bim him, and that one cannot proceed to read to a ~~tness

a lecture given by Harrington, there implied for the pur­

po se of being heard and sp read ont and used like this. It

is Mr Darrow's statements that must bind him, and there is

not bing in there, if your Honor please, t tat in anyYd se

contradicts or impEaches anything he said upon direct, and·

it is not cross-examination, incomIWtent, irrelwant and

immaterial.
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1 MR FORD: Counsel's statement of the law is partially cor­

2 rec t, b';t it has no application to the present case.

3 HERCOOIDD: I think, Mr Ford's question is for the weight of

4 the testimony than it is for the jury. Objection over-

5 ruled.

6 A I will have to ask iJIou to read that over again.

7 (Last question read by t he reporter.) At which conver-

8 sation do you claim this "vaJI: first, second,third, or

9 fourth?

10 :?[R FORD: At the third conversation, Mr Darrow, on Feb-

11 Th ere were thing s in th ere -- I may have
I

12 I overlooked some of them,ifI do ask me again.
I

Ee said so

13 he was not going to perjure himself, which reli wed me some.

14 I did not a.sk him what he was whether he vas going to

15 I say anything about any money. I knew I knew not lung about
I

16 it, and I knew he knew not hing about a thing I coul d have

17 had to do ':vith it, because I didn't have anything to do y;it

18 it. What el se is in there?

19 Q Did you say th e vfords, "Are you going to give them any-

20 thing they vant?"

21 HR nOGERS: Anything they YJant?

22 lfLR FOnD: That is the VJay I put it. A To vnom; me?
Q, -- \~ell, di d you?

23 To whom am I ::ceferriI13, do you mean? A Well, to vhom,

24 give who everything <r aiwthing?

26 pardon I will withdraw that qaestion. That ~as a portio

25 The grand jUlY, I presume; I don' t know -- I beg you r
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know?

thing ?"

TEE COURT: You can put the ace ept \'Ih ere you want 'JThen you

the entire aspect of it, "Are you going to give them any-

Of Burns orA

A Probably asked him

Then, do you mean the grand juryA

The accent of that, your Honor, might change

If you don't know who he: was referring to, how do I

Lawler and the Federalgrand jUl~?

or you or Lawler?

vmo?

you going to 'Sive them anything?

Referring to the authorities, lfAre you CSoing to ~ive the

Q

come to the argument.

MR ROGERS: Then, lrr Darrow can get it in that vie,'!. "Are

8f the conversation that you had asked me to callyour at­

tention to, if there v'!BoS anything you overlooked.

A

anything t hey want "?

1,[R ROGERS:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
1

I '"' I
°1

I
16 I

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

in sUbstanc e ,.'[tether he was going to t ell you people every-

thill'S that to ok plac e in the 0 fiie e whil e we wel'e vvorking

tog ether as c OUllS el.
MR FORD:

The question is contained in the middle of the con-

versation tmt I related or put the question to you about

in the prec eding question" and I ':as just calling your at­

temtion to those prticula~ words Now, did you use those

words in t tat conversation? A I don't know 'Nhether I

aksed him if he v£s going to give them anything they

ed or :enerything they vant ed. I didn't use any
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1 refer'ence to any bribery or any unlawful matter, I will say.
2 that. I mid to him that he should not tell private conver-

3 mtions and busire ss transactions between us, vrhich I

4 ought not to have needed to suggested to him.

5 Did you not at that time and place, say to F~rrington,

6 "They pr?bably vrill ask you '.'mether I have told you any­

7 thing about this," -- referring to jury bribing, and did

8 not Harrington at that time and plac e say to you, "Well,

9 hell, you can't expect me to perjure myself; I won't do it.

10 I won,t. l\Iy GOd, I am at that stage of the game ','/here I

11 won't perjure myself; II and did not Harrington at that time

12 and place say to you, "I am going to look out for number

13 one; I am not o;oing t.o perjure myself; I am not going

14 over the road fo l' perjury, I. will tell you that right

15 now, if I go at all, I will go for something I have al-

16 ready don e. I am sure now it vlon' t be for anl'1thing el s e, II

·17 and did you not then say, IIThey will ask you such ques-

18 tions as sure youare born",and did jiarrington then say,

19 "They haven't so far. They have been trying to shoW I had

20 gUilty knowledg e; I was an accomplic e or somet mug. They

"Did not fTarrington then say, They haven't so far; they

seem to think I handled th e money", and did you not then

and there say to Harrington, IIBut you have not?" A F.ave

not what? \

Q. F.andled the money, I' presume -- th e question vas, \
\

did not Harrington -- the latter part of the question vas

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

"-""',

have been trying to show I lad guilty knowledge -or I was \
\

an acccmplice or something. They seem to think I handled)

the moneyl!, and did you not then and there say, "But /

you have not"?

HR ROGEHS: You have not or they have not?

lvrR ]fORD: You ha~e not.

HR ROGEHS: f!B.ve not vmat?

8 A You mean in such conncted conversation, or altogether,

9

10

11

12

13

14

or pick out a piece and piece together, or what?

Did you have sncha conversation connected or discon;,-

nected, in words or substance or effect? A I might have

used '!'lOrds, if you could pick any word from any part of it

and put it next to another part in another part of "it,

you could do that; the same as you would with the diction-

15 ary, but I have no connected conversation to convey any

16 impression whic h you seem tmmnt to convey here. I don't

ThEn you di d not have such a conn ected conversation,

either in words, substance or effect? A I think I have

If it is not to the court, I vdll answer it some more.

11R FOPJ): I don't think there is an ecpress denial 0 f

having such a conversation, in words, substance oreffect,

I think I have answered it, to my ovm satisfaction.

You did not say anything like that in substance?

A

think the wo rds do, however.

answered that question.

HR ROGE?cS: You needn't ansy,er tmt.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1

2

or an admission, and \ve are entitled toone' or the other,

and therefore ask it.

3 A If the court didn t t hear t hi. s answer -

4 THE COUEr: I heard the answer, and Ivas impressed with

5 the idea tl-:at the witness had answered it the best he

6 could.

7 THE" COURT: We 11, I assume it is a denial.

think you can coax me further?

8 A

9 Q

10

11

12

A

I have no control over your assumptions.

Well J did you not intend to deny it, 1,fr Darrow?

I have answered the question, Hr Ford. Now, do you

I ask trat question.

1~ HR FHEDERICKS: We are entitle d to know if there is any

14

15

doubt about it, as a matter of fact, in asJd.ng an impeach­

ing question, the rule is, did this conversation occur.

16 THE COUEr: The court assumes a vntness has --

17 lTR FOPJ): For our infonnation do we understand the court

18 interprets the answer as a denial?

19 TEE COURT: The court assumes that is a denial 0 f the sub-

peopl e into trouble that you did, II did you not reply, IIYou

are getting me into the pen", and did not HS-rrington the

say to you, "Suppose I should perjure my self; Yhat do

stance and effect of that conversation. \

~JR FOHn: Did not 1,~r Harrington say to you at that time an~

plac e, "You are damned reckl ess of EVerybody who worked for I
I

you, to throw people into trouble that you kne'Tl, to throw

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1

2

t~ care about me; they don't know me from Adam. The

thing is getting to a po'int where they won't stand any

3 monkey business. '\Vhat do they care about me? I have

4 come out here and got myself discredited, It and did you not

5 then reply, "Well, are you going tot estify against mr,

6 .John?" Did you have sue h a conversation in words, sub-

7 s tanc e 0 r :effec t ? A Well, now, Ur Ford, th ere is a

8 good deal of stuff there, and I might have used som e 0 f

9 the wo rds • I woul dn' t my I di dn ' t •

ad by him and po ssibly by me.

the 'NO rds and some of the expressing s might have been us-

anything consecutively of that sort with him, but some of

Did you use these wo rds consecutively, I will recite

A I n ever said.Just let the reporter read it.

Q

Q10

11

12

13

14

one }Rrt of the conversation, at that time and place,

"Youare damned reckl ass ofwerybody who Yforked for you

to throw people into trouble when you knew it, to throw

people in t rouble the vray you did", and did you not

thEn reply, "You are getting me in the pen?"
J.! say -- th e words -- no.

Did you have this, "Did not Mr p.arrington say, "Suppose

A What did

A No."Youare getting °me into the pen?"

Did :Mr Harrington use those words? A No.

Q

Q

Q

15 I

16 I
1-7

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 I should perjure myself; vhat do they care about me? They

25 don't know me from Adam. The thing is get~ing to a point

26 vJhere they won't stand any monkey business. V,hat
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A Probably at some stage of

Did yOll not th Ell reply, "Well, are you going to t es-

tify against me, .T ohn?"

the proceedings I did.

Q, At t!at stage? A Oh. I don't know whether ,at tha..~ti

stage or not. I probably asked him whether he 'was go~ng

to testify against me. undOUbtedly I did.

1 care abou't me. I have c erne ou t here and got my self dis-

2 credited." Did you not then reply, "YTell, are you

3 going to testify against me, .Tohn?'t, and did you and F..ar-

4 rington have that portion 0 f th e conversation there either

5 in words, SUbstance or effect? A Hafrington did say he

6 had got himself discredited, or words to that effect. He

7 did say that "You don,t care anything about him." He did

8 say, "He "'as going to take care of himself", Now, ."ret

9 else is there?

15

10

11

12

13

14

effec t?

Did not the follon~ng conversation occur between you

Did you not have the fb llowing conversation between

With me under indictment and him here in tl-at position,A

but I gu ESS it is ans\vered.

I didn't -- I don't see how I could s ell have hesitat-

e1 to ask him, B.nd I prOb~bly did ask him whether he was )

going to testify, tlha:t to. Isn't very good English, .../
///

MR ROGERS: The question is not fully answered yet.
\~""'-'

1m FORD: pardon me. Do you'.vant to answer it some more? \

,
.and F.arrington at that time, ei:ther in words, substance or.

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 yourself ana1i liI' ~rrington, ei ther in wo rds, sUbstanc e 0 r

2 effect and at that time and place, Harringto~ say to yon,

3 "Franklin is in possession of the other side now~ and

4 did not r~rrington then and t here say to :r.on, . "Lawlrer

5 intimated that I handled some 0 f th e money. " He says,

6 III could testify to tlat." I said, III did not, and I flew

7 Upll, and he :::aid, "Yon are a lian, and you know it", and

8 did you not then and there reply, "You are not a liar".

9 A I don,t know \vhether I told him he vas not a lfar or

10 not. I might have at that time.

11 Q You may have told him he was not a liar? A At that

12 time I might have. I v,Quld not novy.

13 Q Did you have tlat conversation at that time and place,

14 either in words, sUbstance or effect? A I don,t remember

whether he told me that Lawler had called him a liar or15
116

17

not.

Q Did you tell him he vas not a liar in regard to vrtat

18 he had just reported to you at tlat time? A Is that be-

19 fore youare reading to me.

20 MR ROGERS: The question cannot be picked out in that

21 fashion.

22 THE COURT: no, it cannot. You can reread it, if you want

23 to.

24 1.fR FORD: Did you c.t that time and place tell Hr };arrington

25 that he was not a lian, when he, farrington, told

26 that he did no t handle sane 0 f th e money?
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.rust a moment. We obj ~t to tmt question as

2

3

4

5

putti~g it in substance and effect and is not a direct

question as to what vas said, and counsel pretends to have

in front of him theecact words he used, and simply adding

to it, and asking forwvect; already asked and answered;

6 and not c ross- examination.

7 TEE COUR!.': Objection sustained.

8 1JrR FORD: In view 0 f t he witness' previou s answer about

9 having told l~rrington tmt he was not a liar at that time.

10 TEE COURl': If there is any question about it, have the

11 qu estion reread and I et him aml'lify his answer if he wants

12 to.

13 MR FO?~: I vmnt to --

14 TEE COURT: Read the question.

15 11m FORD: Withdraw the question.

16 MR ROGERS: No, it has been answered, you cannot withdraw i •

17 TEE COURT: Read the question and the answer. (Last ques-

18 tion and answer read by the reporter.)

19 1!LR FORD: Did you have such a conversation, either in

reporter. )

by
(Last three or four questions and answeres read the

'"

20

21

22

23

words, sUbjstance or ffect? A

answer?

Is that all of my

24 Yt'R FORD: You don,t remember 'whether Lawler told him that·

26 IrR HOGERS: You heard tmt

25 or not, as I now ask you? A I didn't faY·
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1 :MR FREDERICKS: Let him finish the question. A Tlat is

2 part of, the question; let him go on.

3 11TR FORD: Did you not later -- I Ii'aS int errupt ed. I \vi th-

4 draw this quest ion and r eframe it now: You say yOll don't

5 remember whether p.a.rring ton tol d you t hat Lawler had said

6 that he,(F..arringtonh';as a liar, when he, (P.arrington)

7 denied that he handled the money. Now, isn't it a fact

8 that you ddiscussed Lawler's accusation against P..a.rrington,

9 to-wit, that F..arr~ngton handl ad the money, and did you not

10 " then say that if Lawl er call ed him a liar on that, that

11 he (Earrington) vas not a liar, and that he did not handle

12 i the money, either in wo rds, sUbstanc e or effect. I am not

13 pretending to put the exact words.

14 MR ROGERS: Now couns el is not put ting the words or th e

151 statement, and counsel has gotten that question up out of

16 his ovm imagination. He has before him what pertends to

17 be the dictagraph

18 HR FREDERICKS: We have nothing 0 f the kind.

19 MR ROGER,S: He has it available, and heis tljring to put

20 in questions probably like it, and he mnnot have t m. t in

21 that way' if your Honor please, under the rul as of cross-
'"'

the impeaching question was the latter26 to the vri tness

22 examination. Obj ected to; it is argumentative, and it is

23 not 7,iving the wi tness an oppo rtuni ty to admit or deny th e

24 conversation; calls for his conclusion or opinion.

25 !CR FOpn: Now, if the court please, the question as put



1

2

3

part ot: it.
. ,

THE COURT: yes, I have it.

on it. Obj ec tion ov errul ed.

661~

II don. t c are to hEar argument I

4 MR ROGERS: Eocc ept ion.

5 A Now, I will have to have that question read, I am sor-

6 ry to my. (Last question read by the reporter.) You

7 refer to the ~e thing you asked me

8 1m FORD: yeS, Mr Darrow. A Then I have answered it.

9 THE COUl{[': l:'ir Darrow, I failed to catch the full fore e

10 of your answer. A I thought, your Honor, that this was

11 anoth er time. If you di dn' t, why, I will try to do b et-

12 ter, but I think I fully answered it; if I didn't w~,

13 THE COUHr: try mind vIas not impressed wi th the i dea it had

14 been fully answered. A I thought that meant some oth er

15 time; I thou~ht probably you did.
. , '

to read the latter paf't of that again. (Latter JRrt of lastI

question read by the rerorter.) You mean discuss it in

16

17

18

THE COULd': Do the best you can. A I guess you will have

19 this \'Ry, 0 r had ot her discussions and said this? Did I

20 discuss itfurther or was this the discussion; is that what

21 youare getting at?

22 UR FOP.:D: never mind Ylhat I am getting at. Don,t you

23 understand the question? A I don,t. I don,t know

26 when he deni ed that he, Earring ton, handl ed th e money.

24 vmich you mean.

25 Q. Did yon tell ur Harringt.on that he v,as not a liar



2 vas lying about ttat at tlRt time.

amount; don't desert me on this thing"; and did you not

Wd not 1fr parrington at· tlRt time and place say to

6612

A

I miqht have; I don,t know. certainly didn't

In th e fi rst conversation p..arring ton had \",1 t h me

Any vray you can answer so we can undel'stand it.

I am referring t.o Friday. .A I knov;, bjlt I am I eadink

i
ifurther say to him, "Are you going before the ,grand jury I

i
You \'fant me t 0 answer yey/

I

/
I

or no and th en e"J...'J)lain?

A

you, "I would not say a word, but, my God, Darrow; I

perjure myself for any man; I won,t do it; I, won,t perjure

mysel fll, and did yon not then say in reply, "I am sorry

you have that in your head any\'.e,y; I vtill give you any­

t~ing you ask w~thin reason, I wish you would name the

and tell them werytfi.ing?lt

1 A

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 up to it, this is a series. From the first time he open-

17 ed his mouth he wanted noney. He complained tfi.at he had '\

18

19

20

21

not had enough. That I didri' t give him \\11at vas. coming

him, a,nd tffit I ought to give him as much as any lavr,yer

in the case. He repeatedly asked it, and I thought that

whole tenor and his vmole purpose -- his main tenor and

td
i
\
\

\.
hhi

i
\
\
!

22 purpo se, \Cas to get mon E¥. I think t herevaan t t a single

23 conversation there when he didn't in terms or by impli-

24 cation, &.13 k me for money, and I thought it vas a play,
i.

. j

25 and purpo se of getting it, and he atone time spok e about

26 having given .Job p.arriman some EXtra money, I think he sai
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1 #;;P5000, a,nd I told him that if he thought he VlaS entitled to

2 any more money, I Y\Quld give it to him, a,nd I tol d him ex­

3 plicitely in the latter conversation which I will tell

4 you about when you come to it, the same thing. Every

5 conversation in r'eference to money,,1.qs brought about by him,

• 6 and abou t haIf v,re. t he said vas about getting more money

7 out of me while I ViaS und e1' indictm.ent, and he stood in

8 the attitude of threatening me.

9 Q P.aving made your explanat.ion, did you or did you not E.t

10 that time and place !E.ve the follo\l'v"ing conversation in·

11 words, substance or effect? Did Harrington my to you,

12 "I would not say a 'Nord, b~t my God, Darrow, I won't perjur

13 myself for any man; I ".,on't do it; I won't perjure myself."

14 And did you not then reply, "I am sorry you r...ave that in

15 your head e.ny\vay; I will ,give you anything you ask wi thin

16 reason; I wish you would name the amount; don't desert

17 me on this thing. Are you going bef02.'ethe grand jury Cl.nd

18 tell them everything?"

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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l5s1 A 1 never asked him if he was goingbet'ore the grand jury

2 and tell them everything. 1 did ask him not to desert me.

3 1 did probably say that 1 was sorry he had any such thing

4 in his head which 1 had insistently denied, and which was

5 untrue, and 1 did tell him at the latter conversation, or

6 at that one, 1 would give him some money if he thought

7 ought to have it.

8 Q The response 1 have just asked you was made in the folIo ­

9 ing response, "1 would not say a word, but My God, 1 wont

10 perjur myself for any man; 1 wont do it; 1 wont perjure

11 myself"? A That 1 didntt say at all.

12 Q Well, 1 said that that you just said now was in response

13 to that question? A No, it was said all through the

14

15

16

q.pnversation.

Q Very well, that answers the question.

never asked to perjure himself by me.

A And he was)

17 JUROR WILLIAMS. May 1 ask a question right here, your

18 Honor?

19

20

21

22

23

THE COURT. ;es.

JUROR WILLIAliS. 1 had it in mind before, this has brought
'\.

it up; Mr. Darrow did you pay Mr. Harr ington $2roQit the

time after the 28th of November?

A 1 did, Mr. Willaull.

I,

Then 1 understood you to say that wasJUROR WILLIAMS-26

24 Q That was before this· conversation? A Dh, certainly,

25 right after the plea of gUil ty.
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1 the price he named himself? A That is just exactly

2 what he asked me for $2500, every penny, but he did come

3 around a day or two later and say that he had got to go

4 back to Chicago and he ought to have a thousand dollars

5 more for expenses, which 1 didn't give him, but 1 give hi

6 every cent he asked for.

7 ANOTHER JUROR. Did you take a receipt for that money?

8 A 1 think Mr. Davis took one but 1 am not certain;

9 certain whether a receipt was taken or not.

10 THE PJ.ME JUROR. Then you don t t know whether there is one

11 in existence? A 1 would-rather think there is not but I

12 I am not certain about that; 1 will try to find out.

13 ANOTHER JUROR. Dldyou pay him by check? A That was in

14 cash. 1 will explain here, if you remember the other day,

15 after the case was d~sposed of, the money was drawn out Of~, /

16 the bank by Mr_ Davis and he was paid in currency.

17 MR • ROGE RS. That explanation you speak of was about some

18 attachment?

19 A Yes, 1 presume the juror recollects that.

20 A JUROR. Q What was the demand now, a thousand dollars

21 of you there at this conversation? A No, he wanted five,

22 at least, but he said he was entitled to fifteen because

23 some of the lawyers had this. He said he was entitled to

as much as any lawyer, as he testified here.
u

MR. FURD. Q And all the time that Mr. garrington made these

demands on you, as you allege, Harrington knew that the

24

25

26
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Bustained.

know.

ment.

MR. ROGERS. Then he don't need to answer.

TEE COURT· You did not ask him if he knows. Objection

MR. FORD. Oh, 1 Withdraw the question. A matter of argu-

remarks were being taken down by dictagraph, is that cor­

r ect?

.MR. $lOGERS. That is objected to as not cross-exarr.ination.

MR. FORD. If he don't know he can answer that he don't

Q Didn't you at this conversation at the Hayward Hotel

on Friday the 15th of February, the third conversation,

endeavor to scare Mr. ~arrington from testifying before the

grand jury, and try to make him belEve he was likely to be

indicted himself?

1m • ROGERS· Objected to as incompetent,irrelevant and

immaterial; calling for a conclusipon or opinion and not

cross-exarrination. If he said it by word or mouth or

by action it should be put to him directly.

MR. FORD. 1 am not calling for any conclusion. 1 am

asking for his purpose at that time to scare him.

THE COURT • To what SUbject is this responsive!
I

MR • DARROW. 1 wish you. would withdraw, that, becaus e 1

have that in mind.

MR • ROGERS. All right.

THE WITNESS. Excuse me.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 MR. ROGERS. Go ahead if you want to, it is absolutely

2 incompetent.

3 THE COURT. Objection withdrawn, go ahead.

4 A I did not. It is the last thing 1 would have done,

5 because 1 have no doubt if he was scared he would jump

6 in the first hole he could get into, no matter who suffered

7 for it or no matter what he had to say. 1 explicitly

8 tried not to scare him. 1 told him t~ the papers had

said he was going to be indicted, and 1 asked him whe ther

he thought he would, and 1 said, if he was 1 would help him

get a bond and defend him. 1 never at any time attempted

9

10

11
I

12 I

13

14

15

to s care him. 1 tr ied to keep him from being scared by

people.

MR • FORD. Q You knew he was a t inlid man and would jurr.p

for the first hole? A 1 thought he was.

you,

\
!

16

17

Q Did you belEre that there was any reason why he ShOUld)

be scared? A I did. /

18 Q And the reasons are those out of the employment that he
i

19 had with you! A Now, 1 didn't say anjlsuch thing, Mr. Ford.

20 You had better let me tell.

21 MR. FORD. Withdraw it •

22 MR. ROGERS. Go ahead and answer it.

A I said I believe there
been

maa ~ . e.:rrested here in Los

conterept of court, for not

MR • FORD· Go ahead, answer it.

were reasons for it; first, he

Angeles :,'011 a proceeding for

23

24

25

26 answer ing questions before the grand jury, which had

scared him. Secondly , it had been given outsca.rmedI1J:tile/jneWlsl<oARY



MR. ROGERS. Yes, 1 think it has been offered in evidence.

MR. FORD. Q Did not Mr. ijarrington at that time and place

"say to you,"l don't want to put anything in your way, but, \
1

great God, 1 don't want to be tripped up for perjury," and j
)

did you not then s ay, "How do you know you wi 11 be tripped /
;'

up," and when Harrington said, "How do 1 knovl?" Didn't //'
/

you say, "John, you know God Damn well." A What~is

that? Didn't 1 say"Q.o-n't you know God Damn well?"

6618
papers that he would be indicted. Thirdly, he had written

me that the Burns people in Chicago were after him. Next

you had got him back here subpoenaed by the United States

was in February, 1 think he was, anyway. Have you got

the Herald.

~Qurt •
MIt. FORD.
Q That is I? A Yes, you, and then after get t ing him in

this jurisdiction, hauling him inthe state court, he had

been brought back from Albuquerque on a United States

subpoena. Any man who had any brains at all would have

known it, and Mr. Fredericks had given out interviews to that

effect, and that he had better come through or it would ~

hard With him, a whole column of it, in the Evening

perald. ~
Q Before that time? A 1 don't know, but during that

time. Do you suppose we didn't know what was going on?

Q Don't you know that Captain Fredericks was not even

in the State of California at that time? A 1 know he

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
I

16s 15 !

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 Q ;es. A 1 didn't.

2 Q Didn't you say, "How do you know you will be tripped

3 up?" A 1 might have, and then did 1 say--you asked me

only a fragment.

MR. FORD. t'he Witness is just asked what the words,

"John, you know God Damn well," what that refers to. 1 am

asking him if he didn.t mean at that time it was impossible

for the prosecut ion 10 have any memorandum or any evidence,

ag1inst other than the evidence that either Harrington or

the defendant himself, 'm to the private conversations

between himself , ~. narrow and 1u. Harrington, at the hom

of M~ narrow at Echo Park or near Echo Park. Now, isn't

whether 1 said, "John, you know God Damn well--" know what?

~ 1 don,t know. A Well, 1 don,t either. 1 am pretty'

sure 1 didn't use that larguage, but 1 sometimes swear

since this case began.

Q When you us ed tbe words, "John, you know God Damn well, It

youmlemt, Mr. Darrow, that it Was impossible for the prose­

cution to have any memorandum of a private conversation
\

between yourself at, your home at Echo Park?

MR • ROGERS. That is objected to as not cross-examination

and moreover it plainly ap~ears that that is nothing but

a fragment of the conversation and that the dictagraph

didn't get the rest of it. If he did say, "John, you

know so and so well, It why, just cbop it off there. Maybe

they didn't like it, and maybe they didn't get it. It is

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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What was referred to in something 1 didn't

that what you meant?

MR. ROGERS. nbje cted to as not cross-examination. He has

not s aid he was t here at the time. He has not answered

the question, whether that conversation took place,

either leading up to that conversation, or not.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

MR. ROGERS. Does your Honor mean to rule he has used

that language?

THE COURT. Oh, nG, but he has asked what was referred to,

and this question is for the purpose of getting 'what was

referred to.

THE WITNESS.

say?

MR. FORD. Well, 1 didn't intend to testify you didn't·

say it, you did not have the conversation 1 asked you?

A 1 answered the question, ~. Ford, let the reporter

read it - Read ~y answer, then you can know what 1 said.

If you don't 1 will make it plainer.

(Last answer read by the reporter. )

MR. ROGERS. The first part of the question 1 di:in't

understand what led up to that. "You know God Damn well,"

whether that has been answered or not?

A Mr. Ford says he don't know.

:Pm • FURD. 1 didn'~ mean to say 1 didn't know. 1 mean to

say it was not inthe question. A Well, 1 asked you what

led up to it.
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not then saYI "The conversation between you and me.

pos e you r efue e to tea tify I then what? It and Harr ington

Didn't

\
Didn t t Mr. *arr ington say I:

i

~

"Suppose they ask you if you had a conversation with me, suP;:
!,
!,
it;

then said l "Then 1 will talk it over with you," and didn't

"They have not got any information."

you reply,
I

Didn 't Mr. Harr ingtOf
1
'

then say to you in answer to that remarkl "They have not \

any information, they have not got it from mel" and did yo
~!

Now II

1
%

sidestep it I will do it," and did you not then saYI

for God's sake l Johnl don't go back on me."

Did you not then replYI ttJohnl you know God Damn well,"

and didn't Mr. flarrington then saYI "How do I know what in\­
f,

I
~

-qarrington saYI "1 have no desire to go back onyou l 1 don'"

feel that way." Did you not then say I "1 know you don't l ~\:\l'

bU I §reatl God l don't do it l now, my GOdldon't do anything.

that will hurt me." and didn't Harrington saYI "If I can
!

"1 don't want to put anything at all in your waYI but l

gread Godl 1 don't want to be tripped up for perjury."

Did you not then replYI "How do you know you will be .

tr ipped up?" and didn't Harr ington say I "How do 1 know?"

you repIYT-~l will talk it over with you," and did you n

then say, "That is Hell, be careful about Whatever you

formation those fellows have got?" and did

15thl the third conversation:
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That is He 11 ?A1 tell?"

2 Q Did you have such a conversation in words,

3 effect? A 1 would not know what such a conversation woul

4 be.

5 Q Ther:, you didn't have it? A Didn't 11

6 Q IS that the answer? A I say, 1 don't think anybody

on e.arth would know what such a conversation can be in

it does not mean anything and I cannot answer that.

words, substance or effect, because to my interpretation

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

,
t
!
I

J
!

Did II
you ask whether he said those words, and 1 said those· 1/
words, 1 would say, No, 1 don't think " either one of us 1\

said thsm in such order, but what it means in words, eUbJ~
stance or effect, nobody could tell you- ~

14 I Q Tta t is the ques tion 1 asked you, didn t t you say to

15 \ Mr. Harrington, speaking of Lawlor, "Suppose he asks you

16 about a conversation with me, what can you do?" and didn't

17 I Harrington say, "It aJI depends on whether he will ask me

18 about it, if 1 should per jure myself, where shall 1 get

19

20

21

22

23

off?" and didn't he tell you at that time, say to you at

that time, that he didn't want to commit perjury on account

of his family, and did'you not tell him that he could avoid I

it by not saying anything? A 1 don't know he could. Prob­

ably if he talked he would cOITmit it.

24 Q Did you or did you not have that conversation? A 1

I know I never asked him to commit perjury25 recall it.
,

26 ! me.

I
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, I! ,\ I
\'sucl?-
I
)

l
1 think, IA

A Tell what.

Now, it may be he. intends to mmit he did have

Did you or did you not have that conversation, without

Ira tter ."

Q Tell about the conversation on the porch. A

not any.

Q Then you didn't have this conversation with Farrington

at that time and place? A 1 didn't say that, 1 asked you

to "tell what"?

being a denial as to having said those words, in that

Q

Q And didn't M~ Harrington say to you, "1 know what 1

promised my family, that 1 would not per jure mys elf, 1

promised that 1 would not do it," and did you then reply,

"Well, don't tell it," and didn't ~. Harrington say,

"1 wont do it unless they absolutely force me to", and

a conversation and denies he referred to any such sUbject
JltR HOGEHS:

matter? ~ 1 don,t' think there is any doubt about its

Q Did you or did you not h ave this conversation at that

time and place? A 1 had no such connected conversation

that had reference to any such matter. There were a good

many matters spoken of there, as you know, if you have any

notes at all.

MR. FORD. The witness hassaid, your Honor, "1 didn't

have that conversation With reference to that sUbject

you not say, "Spppose they do?"

regard to what sUbject it was connected with?

1 have answered it.

nected form.
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MR. FORD. 1 understood that, your Honor, but he did not

deny having said the words, and as you--

3 THE COURT. It is the connected words.

4 I TIE WITNESS. In reference to anysuch sutject matter, 1

5 said.

6 MR. ROGERS. There seems to be a tendency, like Shakespeare,

7 "It seometh to me he ddth protest too much" that this
I

8 man was trying to get ready to comnlit perjury and getting

9 ready to do it in about forty different ways--

10 THE COURT. 1t is time to argue that, Mr. Roger s, when the

tire comes.

MR • FORD. Q Did Mr. ~arr ington say to you, at tm. t time'

13 and place, "You know all about Mrs. Caplan, you know where

14 she is," and did you not reply--

15 THE COURT. You are getting into another SUbject and you

16 can take that up at 2 o1 c l ock. It is 12 o'clock and time

17 I for the moon recess.

18 (Jury admonished.) We will adjourn until 2 otclock

19 this afternoon.
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